# Sacramento Youth Soccer League

P.O. BOX 22185 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95822



#### SYSL BOARD OF MANAGER'S MEETING Tuesday, June 8, 2004

### CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order at 7:49 p.m.

#### **ROLL CALL:**

All Clubs in attendance but East Sacramento.

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Janet Sheets and David Mendoza did not rec minutes, I Sara Najarro mot to approve minutes, M/S/P.

#### **FIRST VICE REPORT:**

No report.

#### (HEAD COACH REPORT:

Low turnout at first coach clinic, So Florin cancelled due to low enrollment, and was combined with GH.

Various other clinics are scheduled; check the website for dates and locations.

E/D clinic has only 2 spots open and will be the last for this season. This will be held in Meadow Vista which is out near Auburn.

#### (HEAD REFEREE REPORT):

Ongoing Referee clinics. Woodland had 25 pass the course. Parkway hosting clinic with 13 in attendance.

Valley Hi clinic to begin in two weeks. The dates listed on the website are incorrect for VH, the clinic is to be held 6/21 and 6/23 and 6/28 and 6/30. All classes start at 6 p.m.

Several other clinics to be held check the website for locations and applications.

#### TREASURER'S REPORT:

Written report handed out.

#### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

As of 6/1, 1100 players have been exported to the District. Next Registrars meeting is scheduled for 6/26 at Ethel Phillips Resource Center. Team formation and further tips on registration will be covered. This will also be the time to sign up for lamination. <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of last year's numbers must be turned in by the end of June. Club Managers, please check with your Registrars to see if they need any help in meeting this deadline.

Clubs should consider having a stipend for their Club Registrar.

Make sure laptop is user friendly for Registrar and should had a CDrom and A floppy drive. It is highly recommended that each Registrar have a lap top with internet capability.

#### **VISITOR:**

There are several members of the hosting Club.

Evelyn the Club VP, Susan, a team mom, Gina secretary, Adam, Game day equip person, Tom is backup and various family members. Tomas, soccer player.

Luis and David sons of Our Lady of Guadalupe Club board members.

#### SAC UNITED REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORT:

There are 22 Playing league teams. Our league has more younger teams than any of the other clubs.

Fundraiser for Sac United is a Fireworks booth, located at 14<sup>th</sup> Ave and Stockton.

U10 metro teams Boo festival is open to division 3 teams, scheduled for Oct 30<sup>th</sup> and 31<sup>st</sup>, applications are online at <u>www.sacunited.com</u>.

Friday night a soccer social at Sierra Two Comm. Ctr from 6-9:30. \$10 per person and there will be Basket donations available for the silent auction.

July 3<sup>rd</sup>, Sac United night at Sacramento Knights game. The Knights will be playing against Sonoma. This is a fundraiser and tickets are \$10.00. Young players from Sac United will play at half time and U12 players will be the ball boys.

#### **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

Check that sign in sheet going around. Would like to ask that members please sign their names and positions within their Clubs. We appreciate levity but as this is an official record for the organization would like to ask that those who sign please list their positions as recorded on the Club's affiliation papers.

Next month's meeting to be hosted by East Sac. Club not in attendance tonight so will advise of location when minutes are posted.

#### **PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

D6 and cysa websites have tournament calendar posted at Cysanorth. Alan Tupper, Danny Marquez and Kathy Ayala are in the running for the Commissioner position.

League president vote is based on the number of teams in the league.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

Metro-Sara reports:

408 teams in Metro, Sac has 43, two teams have spots held. Coaches are not certified LandPark and Guadalupe.

Applications can still be submitted but there is no promise that the team can be accepted. It will depend on whether there are any openings.

Of the 14 leagues, SYSL is third in number of teams.

Michelle-permits for City of Sac. Valley Hi, Greenhaven, East Sac, Tahoe Park and River Park need to see her after the meeting.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Positive coaching alliance, Ross has scheduled 4 workshops; Valley Hi, Greenhaven, Dixon, West Sacramento, and Land Park. The Land Park has combined with the Greenhaven Club. Managers will be the contact person; Ross will email the dates for the clinics, and will post to the Greenhaven website.

Pins are here for Riverpark, East Sac and Clarksburg.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Jimmy reports that VH is hosting an event on 8/28 and 8/29; there are five fields for play at Consumes College.

Entry fee is \$200.00 per team for boys and girls, U12 through U16 Class 4 teams. Any questions, call Jimmy at 916-224-6504.

Michelle reminds Jimmy that registrars of the clubs need to know which teams are participating so that passes will be available. Class 4 teams are not usually ready at this time with their player passes.

## **GOOD OF GAME:**

Sacramento Knights have advanced to the third round, they are ranked 32<sup>nd</sup> in the nation. Women's USA team tied Japan 1-1.

# ADJOURNMENT:

Jimmy mot to adjourn, Alan Whisenand of River Park seconds. Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

> July 13<sup>th</sup> meeting to be hosted by East Sacramento Club At Coloma Center, 4623 T Street, Sacramento Hwy 50, to 59<sup>th</sup> Street exit, Right on 59<sup>th</sup> to T St Right on T to 4623 Meeting to be held in Gold Run Room